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Radiological Control Consultants
P.O. Box 56, Galway, N.Y, 12074
518 - 8829335~

May 5, 1980
Mr. Daniel J. Donoghue, Director
Office of Administration FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ACT REQUEST

washington, D.C. 20555 FOTA-20-24

Freedom of Information Act Request Rae '45'7'8

Dear Mr. Donoghue:

This is a request pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Act, as amended, 5 USC 552, and the Cummission's regulations
contained in 10 CFR Part 9.

A. The first request relates to the following companies:

1. Hittman Nuclear & Development Corporation
9190 Red Branch
Columbia, Maryland 21405

2. RAD Services, Inc.
500 Penn Center
Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 15235

3. Radiation Management Corp.
3508 Market Street
P.O. Box 7940
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

Please provide copies of all records in the Commission's
possession or control relative to these firms, including but not
limited to,applications and licenses, including amendments and
supplements thereto; correspondencé&, inspection reports, etc. I
would note that a search of the NRC's Public Document Room in
Washington D.C. failed to produce any information concerning these
firms.

B. Please provide copies of that portion of the publication
known as the "Weekly Information Report" which is subtitled " Office
of Inspection & Enforcement, Items of Interest" for all editions
of the Weekly Information Report issued to date in CY 19£0.

C. With respect to those records described in paragraph B,
above, please provide copies of all future such records until
such time as I advise to the contrary.

All records subject to this request should be sent to my
attention at the address indicated above, I expressly agree
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to reimburse NRC for its direct costs of duplication in
responding to this request.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any guestions
regarding this request.

Sincerely,

Radiological Cm;(ant.

william H. Button

WHB/pos



